
1


From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:48 PM


To: J. Stuart


Subject: Fwd: Steelhead survival versus flow relationships


Attachments: 2011-2013 steelhead survival versus flows and exports.xlsx


FYI.


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brandes, Pat <pat_brandes@fws.gov>


Date: Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 9:15 AM


Subject: Steelhead survival versus flow relationships


To: "barbara.byrne" <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


HI Barb,


I am reviewing the 2013 steelhead survival report and conducted an analyses on the 2011-2013 steelhead


survival data versus flows, that I thought you might be interested in. I have added it into the report, but I don't


know if Josh will want to keep it, so I am passing it on to you for your use in the BO.


Pat


--

Patricia Brandes


Fish Biologist


U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service


850 Guild Ave, Suite 105


Lodi, CA 95240


209-334-2968 X 308


--

Barb Byrne


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
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Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

